

Pedestrian Safety Work Group – 10/25/2016

Attendees: Veronica Elsea (Chair), Grace Blakeslee, Nestor Guevara, Tara Leonard.

1. Introductions

-No Action Taken-

2. Additions or deletions to the agenda

-No Action Taken-

3. Notes from 10/25/16 meeting

-Approve minutes as corrected-

4. Review Bicycle/Pedestrian Brochure

- Bicycle/Pedestrian Brochure was reviewed

5. Review Action items

- Call Amelia
- Icons
- Redraft of brochure
- Bike map, CTSC
- Visible, photo
- Graphics
- Thank you note
- Send out updates
- Format

6. Next Meeting Date & Topics

- Tuesday November 15 1:30 pm to 3:30 pm

I:\PEDESTR\WorkGroup\2016\16-01025mtgnotes.docx